
 
March 4, 2014                            CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
Proclamation of St. Patrick’s Day 

  
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 
4.    CONSENT AGENDA 

a.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on February 18, 2014 and Minutes of the   
Workshop Meeting held on February 26, 2014 

b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers: 
- Accounts Payable Voucher Nos. 157326 through 157331 in the amount of $343.32 
- Account Payable Voucher Nos. 157332 through 157475 in the amount of $780,491.58 
Approval of Payroll Voucher Numbers: 
- Direct Deposit Payroll Voucher Nos. 30371 through 30517,  
- EFT Payroll Voucher Nos. 592 through 596, and  
- Checks Payroll Voucher Nos. 96985 through 97039 in the amount of $630,674.24. 

c.   Motion to endorse Application for AWC Scholarship 
d.   Motion to appoint Robert Lundstrom to the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee 
e.   Motion to confirm re-appointment of Ana Maria Schlecht to the Planning Commission 
f.    Motion to authorize Purchase of Crushed Quarry Stone for Stay Sail RV Park 
g.   Motion to authorize Purchase SCADA Telemetry Upgrades 
h.   Motion to approve Contract for Professional Services for Marina Recreational Equipment  
      Operation 2014 
i.    Motion to authorize Contract for Removal of Asbestos at the RBC Wastewater Treatment  
      Plant 
j.    Motion to reject all Bids for the Shallow Truck Scale received on February 4, 2014 
k.   Motion to approve appointment of Larry Eaton to the Island County Conservation Futures  
      Citizen’s Advisory Committee 
 

 
 
 
5. STAFF, MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

a. City Administrator 
b. Mayor 
c. Councilmembers 

 
 
 
 
 
 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 1



 
March 4, 2014                            CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 

 
6. ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS 
  
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
   
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
  
 
10.       EXECUTIVE SESSION 
            a.   Pending Litigation 
 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
As a courtesy to Council and the audience, PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONES OFF before the meeting begins. 
During the meeting’s Public Comments section, Council will listen to your input regarding subjects of concern or 
interest that are not on the agenda. 
 
For scheduled public hearings, if you wish to speak, please sign your name to the sign-up sheet, located in the 
Council Chambers. The Council will take all information under advisement. To ensure your comments are recorded 
properly, state your name and address clearly into the microphone.  Please limit your comments to three minutes in 
order that other citizens have sufficient time to speak. 
 

Thank you for participating in your City Government! 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 2



3



Oak Harbor City Council 
Workshop Meeting Minutes 

February 26, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tempore Danny Paggao Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Rick Almberg Development Services Director Steve Powers 
Councilmember Jim Campbell Fire Chief Ray Merrill   
Councilmember Bob Severns Police Chief Ed Green 
Councilmember Joel Servatius Planning Director Cathy Rosen 
Councilmember Beth Munns City Engineer Joe Stowell 
Councilmember Tara Hizon  City Attorney Nikki Esparza  
 City Clerk Anna Thompson 
 Senior Services Director Mike McIntyre 
 Police Department Assistant Meg Massey 
 Parks Manager Hank Nydam 
 

DEPARTMENTAL BRIEFINGS 
 

1. Senior Center – Personnel transition and services 
 

Senior Services Director Mike McIntyre provided a personnel update at the Senior Ser-
vices Center and addressed the hiring process to replace a former employee’s position. 
 
Councilmember Almberg asked follow-up questions. 

 
2. Police – Personnel update and purchase of SUVs 

 
Police Chief Ed Green provided the update on the purchase of SUVs and personnel up-
date as well.  He provided a power point presentation and handouts to accompany his 
report. 
 
He then announced the new hire with the Corrections Department and the jail is now 
fully staffed. The PD has hired two new candidates for three open positions.  
 
Councilmembers had no questions. 
 

Workshop Meeting Minutes –February 26, 2014 – Page 1 

8



Police Chief Green provided an update on old police department vehicles and suggest-
ed that the department purchase SUVs instead of alternative police cars.  Unfortunately 
the Crown Victoria’s that are currently in use are aging and are no longer being manu-
factured.  He suggested purchasing Ford Utility SUV to replace old police vehicles.  
 
Councilmember Almberg asked about the life expectancy of the SUVs. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked about the transferability of the SUVs. 

 
3. Development Services – Electronic Message Center Signs 

 
Development Services Director Steve Powers provided an update on the electronic 
message center signs.  He also provided a summary of the electronic message discus-
sion during the Planning Committee meeting on 2/25/14. 
 
Councilmembers had no questions.  

 
4. Finance – Report from Investment Committee meeting 

 
Finance Director Doug Merriman provided a brief update of the Investment Committee 
Meeting held today on 2/26/14 at 2:00 p.m.   
 
The purpose of the Committee is to help and oversee the City’s Investments. 
 
Councilmember Hizon asked about the composition of the Committee.  Mayor Dudley 
stated that the Committee is new and more members will be added in the near future. 
The Committee will be meeting on the 4th Wednesday of each month at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Severns, Mayor Pro Tem Paggao, and Councilmember Almberg in-
quired about the City’s investment funds.  Councilmember Almberg asked Mr. Merriman 
to explain the restrictions on the investment funds. 
 

5. Public Works – WWTP Property Acquisition Update 
 

City Engineer Joe Stowell provided an update on the property acquisition of the Waste 
Water Treatment Plant along with a power point production with photographs of the 
property. 
 
Councilmember Munns inquired about the uses of the server room.  

Workshop Meeting Minutes –February 26, 2014 – Page 2 

9



Resolution 14-08:   Motion to Lift Fiscal Emergency Status 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Munns moved to adopt Ordinance Resolution 14-08.  The motion 

was seconded by Councilmember Servatius and carried unanimously. 
 
 
Resolution 14-09: Authorizing Art Acquisition Funds and authorizing the Mayor to sign the con-
tract to accept the donation for “Conical Etude 1” 
Senior Planner Cac Kamak presented the staff report 
 
Mayor Dudley opened public comment period at 6:23 p.m., no comments, closed at 6:23 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Almberg spoke in support of the donation and thanked Wallie Funk for the do-
nation and gave a standing ovation in his honor. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao and Councilmembers Campbell, Munns and Servatius spoke in support 
of the art donation.  
 
Resolution 14-09:   Authorizing Art Acquisition Funds and authorizing the Mayor to sign 
the contract to accept the donation for “Conical Etude 1” 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Servatius moved to adopt Ordinance Resolution 14-09.  The motion 

was seconded by Councilmember Munns and carried unanimously. 
 
 
Resolution 14-06: Authorizing Art Acquisition Funds and authorizing the Mayor to sign the con-
tract with Artist for the “Kraken” 
Senior Planner Cac Kamak presented the staff report 
 
Mayor Dudley opened public comment period at 6:33 p.m., no comments, closed at 6:33 p.m. 
 
Councilmembers Servatius, Munns, Campbell and Mayor Pro Tem Paggao spoke in support of 
the Kraken piece. 
 
Councilmember Almberg asked about the payment schedule of the art piece.  Finance Director 
Doug Merriman answered his questions.  
 
Resolution 14-06:   Authorizing Art Acquisition Funds and authorizing the Mayor to sign 
the contract with Artist for the “Kraken” 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Almberg moved to adopt Resolution 14-06.  The motion was se-

conded by Councilmember Campbell and carried unanimously. 
 
Mr. Kamak recognized members of the Arts Commission in the audience.  
 
Mayor Dudley recognized Boy Scouts, Charter No. 4063, in attendance. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Expiration of Impact Fee Reduction Code 
Development Director Steve Powers provided the staff report 

Regular Meeting Minutes –February 4, 2013 – Page 3 



 
Mayor Dudley opened public comment period at 6:43 p.m., no comments, closed at 6:43 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Almberg supported a modified recommendation to allow the temporary reduc-
tion of impact fees to extend for an additional six (6) months rather than expiring on February 
28, 2014. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao noted that there was not a large difference between permits granted 
before the impact fee reduction and during the reduced impact fee period.   
 
Councilmember Campbell discussed the lack of housing for the new Navy squadrons. Coun-
cilmember Campbell asked to table this issue so that it can be reviewed again in light of the 
City’s housing needs.  
 
Councilmember Munns inquired about the number of recent applications turned in for building 
permits.  Councilmember Munns agreed with Councilmember Almberg to extend the impact fee 
reduction for another six (6) months.  She was not in favor of tabling the issue.  
 
Councilmember Servatius questioned the actual incentive of the impact fee reduction code but 
was not opposed to extending the reduction ordinance for an additional six (6) months.  
 
Ordinance 1688: Expiration of Impact Fee Reduction Code 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Almberg moved to extend the Impact Fee Reduction Code to expire 

on September 3, 2014.  The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Paggao and 
unanimously opposed. 

 
Motion:   Councilmember Almberg moved to amend Ordinance 1688 to expire on September 

3, 2014.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Campbell and carried unan-
imously. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Mayor Dudley adjourned meeting for Executive Session at 7:00 p.m. to discuss Pending Litiga-
tion for 90 minutes. 
 
At 8:30 p.m. Mayor Dudley asked for an additional 30 minutes. 
 
Mayor Dudley reconvened the meeting at 8:59 p.m. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:    Councilmember Severns moved to adjorn, seconded by Councilmember Campbell to 

adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 
       Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk  
 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes –February 4, 2013 – Page 4 



Oak Harbor City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 18, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Councilmember Jim Campbell gave the Invocation, and Mayor Dudley led the Pledge of Alle-
giance. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tempore Danny Paggao Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Rick Almberg Development Service Director Steve Powers 
Councilmember Jim Campbell Fire Chief Ray Merrill 
Councilmember Bob Severns  Police Chief Ed Green 
Councilmember Joel Servatius City Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Beth Munns City Clerk Anna Thompson 
 Senior Planner Cac Kamak 
  
Councilmember Tara Hizon was absent and unexcused. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to approve the agenda as presented.  The motion 
was seconded by Councilmember Munns and carried unanimously. 

 
CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 

 
Mayor Dudley opened the citizen comment period at 6:03 p.m., no comments, closed at 6:04  
p.m. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

a.   Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held February 4, 2014 
b.   Minutes of the Special Meeting and Workshop held January 22, 2014 
c.  Approval of Payroll and Accounts Payable Voucher Nos. 157123 in the amount of 

$209.51; and Voucher Nos. 157124 through 157325 in the amount of $297,317.26   
d.   Motion to authorize Approval of GC/CM Application to CPARB 
e.   Motion to authorize issuance of RFP of GC/CM Contractor 
f.  Motion to authorize Janitorial Service Contract with vender from the State in the 

amount of $33,756.74 
g.  Motion to authorize purchase of one Surveillance Camera for the Stay Sail RV Park   

in the amount of $10,549.00  

Regular Meeting Minutes –February 4, 2013 – Page 1 



h.   Motion to confirm Nora O’Connell-Balda’s re-appointment to the Oak Harbor 
      Arts Commission 

 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to adopt the consent agenda items as presented. 

The motion was seconded by Councilmember Almberg and carried unanimously. 
 

STAFF AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
City Administrator 
 
Dr. Cort reminded the Council that next Wednesday is the workshop.  He also informed the 
Council that three HR candidates were interviewed last week and that he intends to invite the 
top candidates back for a second interview. 
 
Mayor Dudley 
 
The Mayor stated that he plans to discuss the NCL Conference at the Workshop. 
 
Councilmembers 
 
Councilmember Munns thanked citizen participation and updated the Council on Legislative re-
sults of trust fund income for local cities. 
 
Councilmember Severns announced that an economic development presentation with an em-
phasis in small town growth will be held soon and encouraged all Councilmembers to attend. 

 
ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
Ordinance 1687:  Relating to Special Events and Amending the OHMC 
Police Chief Green provided the staff report 
 
Mayor Dudley opened public comment period at 6:14 p.m., no comments, closed at 6:15 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Campbell inquired about fees. 
 
Councilmember Servatius asked whether applicants would be using the new permits in time for 
St. Patrick’s Day Parade. 
 
Ordinance 1687:   Relating to Special Events and Amending the OHMC 
 
Motion:   Councilmember Servatius moved to adopt Ordinance 1687.  The motion was se-

conded by Councilmember Almberg and carried unanimously. 
 
 
Resolution 14-08: Motion to Lift Fiscal Emergency Status 
Finance Director Doug Merriman presented the staff report 
 
Mayor Dudley opened public comment period at 6:19 p.m., no comments, closed at 6:19 p.m. 
 
Councilmembers spoke in support of the resolution.  
 

Regular Meeting Minutes –February 4, 2013 – Page 2 



Councilmember Almberg asked whether there were any findings by Archeologists’ re-
search so far.  
 
Councilmember Almberg inquired about the easement on the parking lot adjacent to the 
property in question for the People’s Bank and was concerned that this easement may 
have a negative effect on the value of the property. 
 
Councilmember Servatius asked Mr. Stowell whether he could prepare a complete risk 
analysis for Council to review.  
 
Mayor Dudley asked about the natural water flow of the potential future site for the 
Waste Water Treatment Plant. 
 

PENDING AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Public Works – GC/CM Contractor Selection/Review Team 
 

City Engineer Joe Stowell provided the Council with the selection process schedule for 
the GC/CM contractor selection review team including a power point presentation.  He 
explained the interviewing process in explicit detail. 
  
The Councilmembers discussed a mutual date to meet regarding this meeting. 
 

EMERGING ISSUES 
 
1. Administration – Budget/CIP Calendar 

 
City Administrator Larry Cort discussed the budget priorities and provided a CIP calen-
dar process update. 

 
2. Public Works – Plans to replace wading pools 

 
Parks Manager Hank Nydam provided the four (4) proposals they received to replace 
wading pools.  The Park Board supported the musical apparatus proposal and the fossil 
dig proposal. 
 
Councilmember Munns spoke in support of the proposals and asked whether there will 
be a rinse station at the fossil dig.  
 
Councilmember Hizon asked who to contact to make a donation for these projects. 
 

Workshop Meeting Minutes –February 26, 2014 – Page 3 

10



Councilmember Servatius asked about possible flooding of the existing wading pools as 
they will not be torn down. 
 
Councilmember Campbell asked about the noise level created by the musical addition 
to the former wading pool station. 

 
3. Mayor - Conference Attendance/Travel Budget 

 
Mayor Dudley discussed the Capitol Hill conference attendance and possible attend-
ance to the NLC Conference with Councilmembers and provided handouts to the Coun-
cilmembers regarding projected costs of the trip.   
 
Councilmembers Hizon and Munns stated that the decision to not attend NLC confer-
ence and to not renew their membership with the NLC for the year 2014 had been firmly 
decided last year, primarily because of the budget constraints. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao stated that he may not be able to attend.  Dr. Cort informed him 
that Councilmember Severns offered to decline his attendance to allow Mr. Paggao to 
attend.  However, Mayor Pro Tem Paggao cannot go regardless and now Councilmem-
ber Severns made alternate plans and cannot attend either. 
 
Councilmember Servatius reiterated that he understood that the Council had already 
decided last year that they would not renew their membership with the NLC for 2014. 
 
Councilmembers Almberg and Campbell discussed meeting with the representatives at 
Capitol Hill vs. meeting with our Washington State representatives at their offices in our 
State. 
 
Councilmember Hizon suggested those who will be attending Capitol Hill get together to 
decide who will be presenting what issue to the representatives. 

 
4. Administration – Excused Absence Procedure 

 
City Administrator Larry Cort asked the Council how they’d like to handle council ab-
sence procedures in the future and passed around some suggestions for simple ap-
proaches to structuring a procedure for excused absences. 
 
Dr. Cort then discussed two different possibilities to absences and proposed that the 
decided procedure be incorporated into the Council Rules of Procedure. 
 
Councilmember Hizon supported the proposed rule by Dr. Cort. 

Workshop Meeting Minutes –February 26, 2014 – Page 4 

11



Councilmember Munns suggested attending PRA training in Forks for staff members. 
 
Mayor Dudley mentioned training in Anacortes Council Chambers. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:08 p.m. 
 
       Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk  

Workshop Meeting Minutes –February 26, 2014 – Page 5 

12



13



02/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 8:31:27AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157326 2/14/2014 0006187  ALASKA USA Ref000211937 UB Refund Cst #00164033  37.60

Total :  37.60

 157327 2/14/2014 0007353  DEWEY III, THOMAS J Ref000211933 UB Refund Cst #00124989  117.11

Total :  117.11

 157328 2/14/2014 0007352  DUDLEY, ERIC OR FLORIE Ref000211932 UB Refund Cst #00123427  111.13

Total :  111.13

 157329 2/14/2014 0007355  GUILD MORTGAGE Ref000211936 UB Refund Cst #00162134  49.70

Total :  49.70

 157330 2/14/2014 0007354  SHERMAN, MARY Ref000211935 UB Refund Cst #00154275  25.00

Total :  25.00

 157331 2/14/2014 0001365  TARA PROPERTIES Ref000211934 UB Refund Cst #00153506  2.78

Total :  2.78

Bank total :  343.32 6 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 343.32Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 6

1Page:

14



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157332 2/19/2014 0000960  REVENUE, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 021014 JAN 2014/SALES USE TAX  44,284.69

Total :  44,284.69

 157333 2/26/2014 0000012  ACETANK & EQUIPMENT 1146099 SYSTEM REPAIR  3,454.43

Total :  3,454.43

 157334 2/26/2014 0000424  ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE 499561 BATTERIES  365.07

Total :  365.07

 157335 2/26/2014 0002044  ANACORTES.NET/HOW IT WORKS 34500 FEB 2014/WEB HOSTING  75.00

 15.95FEB 2014/WEB HOSTING34545

Total :  90.95

 157336 2/26/2014 0006865  ARMADA 021614 COLLECTION FEE/2707182&2545563/37-526800  112.60

Total :  112.60

 157337 2/26/2014 0004256  ARSON INVESTIGATORS, INTERNATIONAL ASSOC OF57684.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES/MERRILL  115.00

Total :  115.00

 157338 2/26/2014 0004019  ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 0536597-IN FUEL  4,370.49

 218.71FUEL0536607-IN

 3,548.50FUEL0539896-IN

Total :  8,137.70

 157339 2/26/2014 0000064  AVANTI INTERNATIONAL 29114 CARTRIDGES  2,301.00

Total :  2,301.00

 157340 2/26/2014 0007369  BAIRD, KATHERINE 022414 BUSINESS LICENSE REFUND  100.00

Total :  100.00

 157341 2/26/2014 0004733  BARRON HEATING & AIR COND, INC 145291 HEATER REPAIR  293.28

Total :  293.28

 157342 2/26/2014 0000081  BAY PRINTING 021814 SIGN LAMINATING  42.39

Total :  42.39

 157343 2/26/2014 0000091  BENS CLEANER SALES, INC 244807 COUPLING/NIPPLE  80.27

1Page:

15



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  80.27 157343 2/26/2014 0000091 0000091  BENS CLEANER SALES, INC

 157344 2/26/2014 0000103  BLADE CHEVROLET, INC 144881 BELT KIT  88.30

Total :  88.30

 157345 2/26/2014 0004631  BLAKE, KAY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157346 2/26/2014 0007363  BLAKELY, JOAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157347 2/26/2014 0006273  BLODGETT, MARGE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157348 2/26/2014 0000109  BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 47536 SHIRT/ESPIRITU  230.44

 155.44PARKA/YZAGUIRRE47543

 254.90BOOTS/BAILEY47588

 238.60BOOTS/LOLMAUGH49484

 166.31PARKA/HOAGLAND49652

 132.60HOLSTER/HANNAHAN53204

Total :  1,178.29

 157349 2/26/2014 0002310  BODACH, CHARLENE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157350 2/26/2014 0000118  BOSTEC, INC 28153 BREATH ALCOHOL TESTING SUPPLIES  203.81

Total :  203.81

 157351 2/26/2014 0000131  BROADVIEW APPLIANCE 32784 WASHERS/DRYERS  6,303.51

Total :  6,303.51

 157352 2/26/2014 0006946  BUCHANAN AUTOMATION, INC 0617003 1BM MAC  121.45

Total :  121.45

 157353 2/26/2014 0000627  CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 106520575211 SUPPLIES  387.29

 468.17SUPPLIES115661675211

 488.44SUPPLIES13937680

2Page:

16



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

3

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  1,343.90 157353 2/26/2014 0000627 0000627  CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL

 157354 2/26/2014 0000153  CASCADE COLUMBIA DISTRIBUTION 609702 SODIUM FLUORIDE  2,141.20

Total :  2,141.20

 157355 2/26/2014 0000157  CDW GOVERNMENT, INC JS47182 BACKLIT KEYBOARDS  728.62

Total :  728.62

 157356 2/26/2014 0007370  C-N-I LOCATES, LTD 14658 STREET LIGHTING SERVICES  560.00

Total :  560.00

 157357 2/26/2014 0000188  CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY 45706 MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATES  196.55

 150.56MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATES45746

Total :  347.11

 157358 2/26/2014 0001433  COLE, DONNA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157359 2/26/2014 0007366  CONE, JUDY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157360 2/26/2014 0001860  CORT, LARRY TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  177.50

 616.85TRAVEL REIMBTRAVEL REIMB

Total :  794.35

 157361 2/26/2014 0003065  COVENANT JANITORIAL 1335974 JAN 2014/JANITORIAL SERVICES  3,765.90

Total :  3,765.90

 157362 2/26/2014 0000222  CUSTOM ENGRAVING 14-18 MAYOR FOR THE DAY SIGN  10.87

Total :  10.87

 157363 2/26/2014 0000256  DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 353599 ANTENNA  88.05

Total :  88.05

 157364 2/26/2014 0002311  DICKEY, CHARLENE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157365 2/26/2014 0000253  DIVERSINT 99770 SWITCH  75.20

3Page:

17



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

4

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  75.20 157365 2/26/2014 0000253 0000253  DIVERSINT

 157366 2/26/2014 0005840  DUDLEY, SCOTT TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  390.50

 523.00TRAVEL REIMBTRAVEL REIMB

Total :  913.50

 157367 2/26/2014 0007371  EARTHCAM, INC IN0000018152-01 STREAM CAM SERVICES  6,985.38

Total :  6,985.38

 157368 2/26/2014 0000273  EDGE ANALYTICAL, INC 14-02239 TESTING  18.00

 300.00TESTING14-02536

Total :  318.00

 157369 2/26/2014 0006209  ELLIOTT TIRE & SERVICE, INC 087931 TIRES  1,005.96

Total :  1,005.96

 157370 2/26/2014 0000283  ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMPANY 0096787-IN BADGES  289.50

Total :  289.50

 157371 2/26/2014 0001666  ENVIRO-CLEAN EQUIPMENT S14-020508 HYDRAULIC MOTOR  817.15

Total :  817.15

 157372 2/26/2014 0007334  ENVIRONIX 401123 TESTING  5,000.00

Total :  5,000.00

 157373 2/26/2014 0006276  EXPRESS SERVICES, INC 13651528-5 OFFICE SERVICE SUPPORT  1,273.20

Total :  1,273.20

 157374 2/26/2014 0002900  FASTENAL WAOAK16277 LDT  31.64

 13.38COMBWAOAK16364

Total :  45.02

 157375 2/26/2014 0004823  FEENEY WIRELESS 30131411 ROUTING APPLIANCE/ADAPTER/ANTENNA  1,961.25

 250.00ENGINEERING SERVICES30132263

Total :  2,211.25

 157376 2/26/2014 0000954  FIRE CHIEFS, WASHINGTON STATE ASSOC OF09-7407 REGISTRATION/BRAUNSTEIN  75.00

4Page:

18



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

5

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  75.00 157376 2/26/2014 0000954 0000954  FIRE CHIEFS, WASHINGTON STATE ASSOC OF

 157377 2/26/2014 0000314  FISHERIES SUPPLY COMPANY 2604328 REARM KIT  319.36

Total :  319.36

 157378 2/26/2014 0000355  FRONTIER 279-0841 CURRENT PHONE CHARGES  73.92

 182.57CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-5551

Total :  256.49

 157379 2/26/2014 0000326  FRONTIER BUILDING SUPPLY 88762 PREPED SM FG SLAB  273.92

Total :  273.92

 157380 2/26/2014 0000325  FRONTIER FORD 98266 NONLEVER  107.50

Total :  107.50

 157381 2/26/2014 0001636  GALT, JOHN E 2829 CLAIM  60.00

Total :  60.00

 157382 2/26/2014 0001706  GARDNER, PAT EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  1,026.00

Total :  1,026.00

 157383 2/26/2014 0002072  GILES, JOYCE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157384 2/26/2014 0000349  GRAINGER 9354858129 CLAW HAMMER/TRAFFIC CONES  117.51

 61.69ROAD FLARE KIT9354914302

Total :  179.20

 157385 2/26/2014 0002940  GRAY & OSBORNE, INC 13518.00-8 PROF SVC/WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  33,720.32

Total :  33,720.32

 157386 2/26/2014 0000999  GRCC/WW 131158 REGISTRATION/TYHUIS  225.00

Total :  225.00

 157387 2/26/2014 0000345  GREATER OAK HBR CHAMBER OF COM 030155 FEB 2014/TOURIST PROMOTION  6,666.67

 690.002% GRANT030156

Total :  7,356.67

5Page:

19



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

6

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157388 2/26/2014 0004974  GREEN LIGHT SOLUTIONS 8266 MAINTENANCE & INSPECTIONS  1,160.00

Total :  1,160.00

 157389 2/26/2014 0000323  HD FOWLER COMPANY I3560427 FREIGHT  15.22

 5,263.77METERSI3564237

Total :  5,278.99

 157390 2/26/2014 0000694  HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS B994061 CPLG QJ  247.95

Total :  247.95

 157391 2/26/2014 0005250  HONEYMOON BAY COFFEE ROASTERS 559491 COFFEE SUPPLIES  94.22

Total :  94.22

 157392 2/26/2014 0005872  IMPAIRED DRIVING IMPACT PANEL 021014 DUI/UNDERAGE DRINKING PREVENTION PANEL  166.67

Total :  166.67

 157393 2/26/2014 0000417  INDUSTRIAL BOLT & SUPPLY 555150-1 GRINDING DISC  559.24

Total :  559.24

 157394 2/26/2014 0001756  INTERNATIONAL MUNICIPAL SIGNAL NW1402-104 CERTIFICATION/FAKKEMA  520.00

Total :  520.00

 157395 2/26/2014 0000412  ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER 022014 1ST QTR 2014/JOINT TOURISM  5,000.00

Total :  5,000.00

 157396 2/26/2014 0000415  ISLAND DISPOSAL 020414 JAN 2014/COLLECTION CHARGES  10,353.31

 41.00RECYCLING3488653

 102.41DISPOSAL3489071

Total :  10,496.72

 157397 2/26/2014 0000433  ISLAND DRUG 112613 INMATE MEDS  38.18

Total :  38.18

 157398 2/26/2014 0007368  IWS, INC 594235 RAILING REPAIR  2,478.36

Total :  2,478.36

 157399 2/26/2014 0007367  KAKIE'S BAKERY 379307 BAKERY  42.25

6Page:

20



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

7

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  42.25 157399 2/26/2014 0007367 0007367  KAKIE'S BAKERY

 157400 2/26/2014 0006362  KBA, INC 3001571 PROF SVC/NORTH RESERVOIR PROJECT  21,957.64

Total :  21,957.64

 157401 2/26/2014 0000476  KERR, JACK 02-14 FEB 2014/PUBLIC DEFENSE SCREENING  1,400.00

Total :  1,400.00

 157402 2/26/2014 0000477  KESSELRING'S 41230 BKHK CQC SERPA LEV III BW  320.63

Total :  320.63

 157403 2/26/2014 0003910  KINNEBREW, ROSE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157404 2/26/2014 0002227  LABORATORY CORPORATION OF 43538254 TESTING SERVICES  48.50

Total :  48.50

 157405 2/26/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 021814 NOTARY PUBLIC RENEWAL FEE/PERRINE  30.00

 30.00NOTARY PUBLIC RENEWAL/LEDGERWOOD022014

Total :  60.00

 157406 2/26/2014 0001909  LONG, JAY 1 DRIVING SERVICES  126.00

Total :  126.00

 157407 2/26/2014 0000522  LUEHR, TOM 1 DRIVING SERVICES  105.00

 129.00DRIVING SERVICES1

Total :  234.00

 157408 2/26/2014 0000530  MAILLIARD'S LANDING NURSERY 80647 SOIL  22.81

Total :  22.81

 157409 2/26/2014 0000660  MARKET PLACE FOOD & DRUG 618863 GROCERIES  64.93

 104.82GROCERIES618864

 295.61GROCERIES646336

Total :  465.36

 157410 2/26/2014 0007306  MASSEY, MEG EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  251.10

7Page:

21



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

8

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  251.10 157410 2/26/2014 0007306 0007306  MASSEY, MEG

 157411 2/26/2014 0002291  MCYOUNG, MARY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157412 2/26/2014 0004818  MICHAEL BOBBINK LAND USE SRVCS 022114 FEB 2014/HEARING EXAMINER SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 157413 2/26/2014 0005445  MONTOYA, MATTHEW J 1 FEB 2014/PUBLIC DEFENSE  5,500.00

Total :  5,500.00

 157414 2/26/2014 0004423  MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES 00491418_SNV CHARGER  215.06

 327.78HOLDER/STRAP00491431_SNV

 99.10POLOS/MERRILL00495279_SNV

Total :  641.94

 157415 2/26/2014 0000612  NELSON PETROLEUM 0510895-IN FUEL  232.28

 186.92FUEL0511920-IN

Total :  419.20

 157416 2/26/2014 0002633  NEOPOST NORTHWEST NWAR27142 MAR 2014/CONTRACT  400.02

Total :  400.02

 157417 2/26/2014 0005925  NORTHWEST ENERGY EFFICIANCY 7469 REGISTRATION/LAWSON  300.00

Total :  300.00

 157418 2/26/2014 0005767  NORTHWEST RUNNER MAGAZINE 4575 MAR 2014/ADVERTISING  725.00

Total :  725.00

 157419 2/26/2014 0003946  OAC SERVICES, INC 127554 PROF SVC/OAK HARBOR WWT  2,925.00

Total :  2,925.00

 157420 2/26/2014 0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE 233148 PAINT/GLOVES/ACID  26.59

 7.05OIL233362

 88.03TWIN STAND/EXT CORD234864

 9.04PLUG/COUPLE/CLAMP235013

 65.20RSTP235031

 2.49CAP235041

8Page:

22



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

9

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157420 2/26/2014 (Continued)0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE

 38.28BULB235079

 40.71SWITCHES/CPLE/CIRCUIT/SWIVEL235082

 30.58BULB/BATTERIES/BALLAST235123

-22.82BALLAST235133

 11.58CLAMPS/CAP235159

 19.44TAPE/RECEPT235173

 51.59BRUSH/ELBOWS/NIPPLES/CAPS/COUPLES235175

 22.79ELBOW/TIES235180

 245.73SHEET/PAINT TRAY/TIPS/DUST MASK/ROLLER C235182

 11.87FUNNEL/TUBING235195

 58.65UNION/TEE/BUSHING/COUPLE/ELBOW/SCREWDRIV2352111

 21.73THERMOSTAT235227

 6.48HOOK/COMMAND/CHISEL235285

 5.42UTILITY LIGHTER235290

 1,760.84GLOCK 22235293

 31.21UNION/ADAPTER/BUSHING/SEALS235300

 7.38CAP/FASTENERS235464

 35.29CONDUIT/LIGHT CONTROLS235488

 26.89SCREWDRIVER/TOOL/FASTENERS235524

Total :  2,602.04

 157421 2/26/2014 0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER 001-192656 WHEL NUT  8.60

 64.35BULB001-192667

 75.44BRAKE PEDAL001-192767

 10.45TEST KIT001-192797

 13.22FILTERS001-193061

 17.96RAD CAP001-193484

Total :  190.02

 157422 2/26/2014 0000681  OAK HARBOR SCHOOL DISTRICT 0000130275 FEB 2014/COMPUTER NETWORK SUPPORT  6,708.33

 3,000.00STADIUM MAINTENANCE0000130282

Total :  9,708.33

 157423 2/26/2014 0003007  OFFICE DEPOT 691785566001 TONER  257.70

 88.51ENVELOPES/TONER697892984001

9Page:

23



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

10

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  346.21 157423 2/26/2014 0003007 0003007  OFFICE DEPOT

 157424 2/26/2014 0000666  OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE 709858 PROF SVC/SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNI 33,550.15

Total :  33,550.15

 157425 2/26/2014 0000709  PERS 01030648 JAN 2014/UNFUNDED LIABILITY  26.98

Total :  26.98

 157426 2/26/2014 0002289  PNCWA, NORTHWEST WASHINGTON 2014-OKH MEMBERSHIP DUES/HUBBARD/MATTHEWS/MICHAEL 30.00

Total :  30.00

 157427 2/26/2014 0000724  PONY MAILING & BUSINESS CENTER 221547 SHIPPING  113.46

Total :  113.46

 157428 2/26/2014 0000729  POSTMASTER 021914 POSTAGE/PERMIT #29  215.00

Total :  215.00

 157429 2/26/2014 0004470  PRICE, CHRIS EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  195.66

Total :  195.66

 157430 2/26/2014 0000746  PUGET SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0017955-IN FACEP/RATCHET  169.20

 654.91POLICE VEST0017962-IN

Total :  824.11

 157431 2/26/2014 0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY 200000136776 ELECTRICITY/1301 SE CATALINA DR  37.01

 3,904.58ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR DISPLT200000881421

 10.88ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH WINDMILL200000919684

 3,481.48ELECTRICITY/CITY SHOP200000947859

 26.47ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH EBATH200001097589

 13.89ELECTRICITY/1888 NE 5TH AVE200001884218

 245.19ELECTRICITY/30505 ST ROUTE 20200002036164

 93.93ELECTRICITY/34777 STATE ROUTE 20 SIGN200002036719

 23.00ELECTRICITY/2000 SW SCENIC HEIGHTS ST200002037097

 10.83ELECTRICITY/1780 SW SPRINGFIELD CT200002037261

 103.89ELECTRICITY/3285 SW SCENIC HEIGHTS ST200002037501

 10.22ELECTRICITY/552 NW CLIPPER DR200002170617

 10.16ELECTRICITY/2075 SW FT200002511539

 224.80ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR CMFTST200002723381

10Page:

24



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

11

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157431 2/26/2014 (Continued)0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 23.41ELECTRICITY/1000 SE IRELAND ST200003267636

 229.56ELECTRICITY/1957 FORT NUGENT RD RESTRM200003459654

 23.04ELECTRICITY/650 NE 7TH AVE200004342099

 194.88ELECTRICITY/800 SE MIDWAY BLVD200004562878

 10.31ELECTRICITY/1577 NW 8TH AVE200004856627

 10.22ELECTRICITY/SMITH PARK200005263310

 40.68ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH WKITCH200005461666

 30.26ELECTRICITY/NEIL PK & HOLLAND GARDENS200005643446

 5,678.21ELECTRICITY/700 SE PIONEER WAY LAGOON200005933094

 14.28ELECTRICITY/5941 STATE ROUTE 20200006103952

 269.27ELECTRICITY/700 AV W & MIDWAY200007702943

 10.22ELECTRICITY/75 SE JEROME ST200007824192

 10.83ELECTRICITY/FABER ST & HARVEST DR200008386993

 24.33ELECTRICITY/ANNEX200008816189

 35.18ELECTRICITY/2330 SW ROSARIO PL200010322895

 119.45ELECTRICITY/1948 NW CROSBY AVE200010499248

 26.26ELECTRICITY/1661 NE 16TH AVE200010499446

 110.78ELECTRICITY/652 SE BAYSHORE DR LGHTS200010530240

 10.83ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH200010530802

 274.70ELECTRICITY/940 SE PIONEER WAY CAB200010531024

 10.92ELECTRICITY/1300 NE BIG BERRY LOOP IRRIG200010531172

 266.33ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR CABI200010531354

 131.79ELECTRICITY/800 SE DOCK ST200010531941

 57.72ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH BALLPK200010699706

 1,345.11ELECTRICITY/SR 20 & 650 AV W200011316839

 25.81ELECTRICITY/ADULT CARE CENTER200011551930

 13.84ELECTRICITY/285 SE JEROME ST200011579964

 10.21ELECTRICITY/128 E WHIDBEY AVE200012220337

 1,243.98ELECTRICITY/FIRE STATION200012278087

 4,350.40ELECTRICITY/TREATMENT PLANT200012425357

 20.31ELECTRICITY/PIONEER PARK200012838765

 4,206.35ELECTRICITY/MARINA200013370750

 647.96ELECTRICITY/672 CHRISTIAN RD PUMP200013734963

 631.16ELECTRICITY/672 CHRISTIAN RD PUMP200013734963

 153.95ELECTRICITY/1540 SE PIONEER WAY LIFT ST200013968405

 140.30ELECTRICITY/1370 SE DOCK ST200014151886

11Page:

25



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

12

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157431 2/26/2014 (Continued)0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 275.75ELECTRICITY/700 AV W & 80 NW200014366534

 945.99ELECTRICITY/CITY HALL200014596478

 10.16ELECTRICITY/1678 SW 8TH AVE200015399153

 134.31ELECTRICITY/600 NE 7TH AVE200015618321

 79.68ELECTRICITY/287 SE CABOT DR SWRPMP200015685833

 565.55ELECTRICITY/690 SW HELLER RD200017255619

 479.06ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH PARK200017441482

 131.79ELECTRICITY/1367 NW CROSBY AVE SIGNAL200017575347

 76.86ELECTRICITY/3300 OLD GOLDIE RD200017653656

 184.77ELECTRICITY/1000 SW THORNBERRY DR200017654415

 16.41ELECTRICITY/2081 NE 9TH AVE200017853025

 4,013.68ELECTRICITY/POLICE STATION200017968427

 92.90ELECTRICITY/90 SE PIONEER WAY LIGHTS200019043344

 35.55ELECTRICITY/1137 NW KATHLEEN DR PUMP200019500517

 40.86ELECTRICITY/626 CHRISTIAN RD200020179194

 1,344.48ELECTRICITY/SENIOR CENTER200020235012

 11.16ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH KITEST200020308330

 108.33ELECTRICITY/980 SW MCCROHAN ST PUMP200022441113

 48.82ELECTRICITY/945 E WHIDBEY AVE #B200023231067

 67.73ELECTRICITY/700 W HELLER RD TRAFFI200023360569

 34.70ELECTRICITY/1285 NE TAFTSON ST LFTPMP200024715845

 305.38ELECTRICITY/33500 STATE ROUTE 20200025075157

 136.10ELECTRICITY/2725 NE GOLDIE ST220000598098

 26.00ELECCTRICITY/END OF GUN CLUB ROAD220002244337

 388.36ELECTRICITY/STAYSAIL RV PARK300000005003

 61.02ELECTRICITY/PARKS300000010409

 5.52LATE FEES400000512311

Total :  38,220.09

 157432 2/26/2014 0004034  RED LION HOTEL 021214 HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS/THOMPSON  406.16

Total :  406.16

 157433 2/26/2014 0000781  SAFEWAY 807827 GROCERIES  28.84

 32.66GROCERIES809792

Total :  61.50

12Page:

26



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

13

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157434 2/26/2014 0000789  SCHAEFER SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL WARA147610 REFUSE CONTAINERS/CARTS  27,602.32

Total :  27,602.32

 157435 2/26/2014 0000852  SENIOR CENTER PETTY CASH 021814 PETTY CASH  215.91

Total :  215.91

 157436 2/26/2014 0000809  SENIOR SERVICES OF ISLAND OH01-2014 JAN 2014/SENIOR SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 157437 2/26/2014 0000816  SHELL FLEET PLUS 0000000065163545402 FUEL  72.99

Total :  72.99

 157438 2/26/2014 0000822  SHRED-IT USA, INC 9403185578 SHREDDING  66.00

 66.70SHREDDING9403185753

Total :  132.70

 157439 2/26/2014 0005444  SIERRA, GEORGINA D 022414 FEB 2014/PUBLIC DEFENSE  2,500.00

Total :  2,500.00

 157440 2/26/2014 0000831  SIX ROBBLEES', INC 14-279300 GOLDTOP REBUILD KIT  466.82

 109.74SPARES KIT/BRAKE RELEASE14-281469

 36.52DUAL SEAL VALVE CAPS14-281563

 107.25CONVEX MIRROR14-281572

 190.08WORKLAMP14-281650

-126.72WORKLAMP14-281651

-11.47FREIGHT14-281676

 92.09DES CART14-281687

 190.08WORKLAMP14-281688

Total :  1,054.39

 157441 2/26/2014 0000814  SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY 13859 SOIL SAMPLE  896.00

Total :  896.00

 157442 2/26/2014 0005784  SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS 022014 REGISTRATION/MERRILL  25.00

Total :  25.00

 157443 2/26/2014 0000846  SOUND PUBLISHING 967598 CALL FOR BIDS  398.72

 137.06COMPREHENSIVE PLAN970023

13Page:

27



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

14

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157443 2/26/2014 (Continued)0000846  SOUND PUBLISHING

 68.53REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION970132

 37.38ORD 1683973103

 87.22PUBLIC HEARING973112

 56.07UTILITIES RATE CHANGE975368

 211.82SHORELINE SUBSTANTIAL DEVELOPMENT975369

Total :  996.80

 157444 2/26/2014 0000860  STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 021814 LIFE/POCFF  295.63

Total :  295.63

 157445 2/26/2014 0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3220454345 TONER  91.30

 60.80POWER PORT3220986277

 379.31PRINTER3220986282

 268.83TONER3220986283

 55.42PENS3221781004

 144.57ENGINEERING ROLL3222650488

 2.04RUBBERBANDS3222650490

 18.45MOUSEPAD3223086048

 14.01SANITIZING LIQUID3223086049

Total :  1,034.73

 157446 2/26/2014 0006460  STATEWIDE RENT-A-FENCE, INC 28030 PANELS  3,142.84

Total :  3,142.84

 157447 2/26/2014 0005786  STOWES SHOES & CLOTHING 0007598 BOOTS/BOS  137.91

 165.50BOOTS/DALTON0007613

Total :  303.41

 157448 2/26/2014 0003749  STUMP, PATRICK L 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157449 2/26/2014 0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL 1005723 PEST EXTERMINATION  59.79

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION392733

 30.44PEST EXTERMINATION392734

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION392735

 30.44PEST EXTERMINATION392736

14Page:

28



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

15

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157449 2/26/2014 (Continued)0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL

 38.05PEST EXTERMINATION392737

 32.61PEST EXTERMINATION392738

Total :  278.29

 157450 2/26/2014 0005273  TANDEM SERVICE CORP, INC 1115854 PUMPING FEES  268.27

Total :  268.27

 157451 2/26/2014 0007280  TRI COUNTY RECYCLING, INC 3 RECYCLING  1,044.00

Total :  1,044.00

 157452 2/26/2014 0006331  ULINE 56477433 STRAPS/SEALS/SHELF BINS/DESPENSERS  581.44

Total :  581.44

 157453 2/26/2014 0000923  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000A0182W024 SHIPPING  22.08

Total :  22.08

 157454 2/26/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000611990 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  2,444.88

Total :  2,444.88

 157455 2/26/2014 0000926  USABLUEBOOK 262396 PH ELECTRODE  146.16

 449.32POTASSIUM CHLORIDE262925

Total :  595.48

 157456 2/26/2014 0000930  USPS FEE RENEWALS 021014 INCREASED POSTAGE FEES  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157457 2/26/2014 0001604  VANZYTVELD, LORRAINE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157458 2/26/2014 0000932  VERIZON WIRELESS 9719751492 CURRENT COMM CHARGES  4,312.16

Total :  4,312.16

 157459 2/26/2014 0007166  VETERANS NORTHWEST CONST 9 PROF SVC/NORTH RESERVOIR  107,790.77

Total :  107,790.77

 157460 2/26/2014 0000969  WASHINGTON STATE FERRIES *RK218013 FERRY FARE  135.20

15Page:

29



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

16

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  135.20 157460 2/26/2014 0000969 0000969  WASHINGTON STATE FERRIES

 157461 2/26/2014 0001052  WASHINGTON STATE PATROL I14005321 BACKGROUND CHECKS  30.00

 561.00BACKGROUND CHECKSI14005580

Total :  591.00

 157462 2/26/2014 0007331  WASHINGTON TRACTOR 334086 DIPSTICK  76.80

 64.92SHIPPING334136

Total :  141.72

 157463 2/26/2014 0006938  WATEROUS COMPANY P2H9360 001 OUTBOARD END MECH SEAL REPL KIT  1,543.99

Total :  1,543.99

 157464 2/26/2014 0007062  WAYPOINT BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 40006496 WIFI SERVICE  103.27

Total :  103.27

 157465 2/26/2014 0006853  WEED, GRAAFSTRA & BENSON, INC, LAW OFFICES OF20 2014/PROF SVC GENERAL  25,893.50

Total :  25,893.50

 157466 2/26/2014 0000995  WEST, GARY EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  847.00

Total :  847.00

 157467 2/26/2014 0001039  WESTERN PETERBILT, INC E196588 FLEET  374.68

 144,847.92TRUCKP256027

 144,847.92TRUCKP256028

 65.22MOTORS807228

 231.48FANT641722

 13.13FREIGHTT648809

Total :  290,380.35

 157468 2/26/2014 0006267  WESTERN REFUSE & RECYCLING 134189 JOYSTICK BOOT  97.23

Total :  97.23

 157469 2/26/2014 0003067  WHIDBEY ANIMALS' IMPROVEMENT 1257 JAN 2014/ANIMAL CONTROL  8,333.37

 3,750.00OCT-DEC 2013/ANIMAL CONTROL1259

Total :  12,083.37

 157470 2/26/2014 0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC. 201832 INCN  18.76

16Page:

30



02/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

17

 3:22:02PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157470 2/26/2014 (Continued)0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC.

 106.53ARGON MIX202530

 101.34BALL BEARING/CASE SHAFT202542

 12.42COUPLINGS202757

Total :  239.05

 157471 2/26/2014 0000675  WHIDBEY COMMUNITY PHYSICIANS 021814-124 PHSYICAL/MATTHEWS  225.00

Total :  225.00

 157472 2/26/2014 0001017  WHIDBEY PRINTERS 46744 BUSINESS CARDS/GARDNER  55.71

 55.71BUSINESS CARDS/DICKINSON46745

Total :  111.42

 157473 2/26/2014 0004627  WOODS LOGGING SUPPLY, INC 1203624 POLE PRUNER  580.45

Total :  580.45

 157474 2/26/2014 0007372  WORD NERDY, LLC WIM01-14 EVENT ANNOUNCING SERVICES  500.00

Total :  500.00

 157475 2/26/2014 0001037  WORK OUTFITTERS 50510 BOOTS/ROBINSON  193.09

Total :  193.09

Bank total :  780,491.58 144 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 780,491.58Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 144

17Page:

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



1 | P a g e  

 

 20630 56th Ave. W., Suite 10 
Lynnwood, WA 98036 

Fax:  425-328-1554 

Toll Free:  1-800-351-9563 
www.environix.com 

License #:  SCHATSU972OZ  
Schatz Services Unlimited, DBA Environix  

 

 

 

Asbestos Sampling Report 
 

 

 

 

 

Client: City of Oak Harbor 

Inspector: Josh O’Neil (AHERA accredited asbestos 
inspector) 

AHERA #: 13-1684 

Date:  1/2/14 
 

 

 

 

CLIENT INFORMATION 

 

Customer:  City of Oak Harbor 

Phone: 360-279-4537 

Email:  astevens@oakharbor.org 

Mailing Address:  1501 SE City Beach St., Oak Harbor WA  98277 

Property Address:  1501 SE City Beach St., Oak Harbor WA  98277 

Reference:  Job 312088 

 

86



2 | P a g e  

 

 

PROJECT SUMMARY 

 

Reason for inspection:  

The building is to be demolished in the future.  The client has requested testing of any 

potentially asbestos containing materials identified during the walk through with the 

inspector. 

Note:  Additional information located below. 

 

ABOUT ENVIRONIX 

 

 

Environix provides an array of indoor environmental solutions to residential, commercial, and 

government clientele.  We are staffed with the most talented environmental professionals in 

the industry with an unparalleled ability to diagnose, prevent or repair a wide variety of indoor 

environmental problems. 

 

OUR CLIENTS  

 

 

 Mt. Vernon School 

District 

 Suquamish Museum 

 Fort Lewis 

 University of Puget 

Sound 

 US Coast Guard 

 John L. Scott 

 Royal Canadian Navy 

 City of Redmond 

 Museum of Flight 

 Remax Properties 

 Fairfax Hospital 

 Seattle Mariners 

 Renton Police Dept. 

 Puget Sound Naval 

Base 

 QWest Field 

 Shaw Island School 

Dist. 

 O'Dea High School 

 Smith Tower 

 Kennewick Housing 

Authority 

 CB Bain 

 

 

87



3 | P a g e  

 

INSPECTION PROCESS AND SAMPLING PROCEDURES 
 

    Asbestos is a generic name given to a number of naturally occurring hydrated mineral 

silicates that possess a unique crystalline structure, are incombustible in air, and are 

separable into fibers.  Asbestos includes asbestiform varieties of chrysotile (serpentine); 

crocidolite (riebeckite); amosite (cummingtonite-grunerite); anthophyllite; tremolite, and 

actinolite.  Inhalation of asbestos fibers has been linked to diseases such as asbestosis, lung 

cancer, and mesothelioma. 

    All asbestos sampling performed by Environix is carried out pursuant to 40 CFR 763.86 

as required by both AHERA and ASHARA.  All samples will be collected by an AHERA 

accredited asbestos building inspector and analyzed by polarized light microscopy by a 

laboratory accredited by the National Bureau of Standards (NBS).  All asbestos samples are 

taken under wet-removal method to limit the likelihood of airborne particles being released. 

 

Notes and Terms: 

 Homogeneous Sampling Area- An areas of suspected asbestos containing building 

materials which appears similar throughout in color, texture, and date of material 

application. 

 Thermal System Insulation- Material applied to pipes, fittings, boilers, breechings, 

tanks, ducts, or other interior structural components to prevent heat loss or gain, or 

water condensation, or for other purposes. 

 Surfacing Material- Material that is sprayed-on, troweled-on, of otherwise applied to 

surfaces, such as acoustical plaster on ceilings and fireproofing materials on 

structural members, or other materials on surfaces for acoustical, fireproofing, or 

other purposes. 

 Miscellaneous Material- Interior building material on structural components, 

structural members or fixtures, such as floor and ceiling tiles, and does not include 

thermal system insulation or surfacing materials. 

 
 
OBSERVATIONS 

 
 

LOCATION: Sewage Treatment plant 

 Roof, Main floor, and Basement 1. 

General Information 

 The building dates back prior to 1970.  Many areas were identified as containing 

potentially asbestos containing materials. 

88



4 | P a g e  

 

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  TSI-BR-1-1 

 Description of Material:  Braided gasket 

 Color:  White    Pattern:  Braided 

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   TSI 

 Locations:  Boiler 

 Quantity/Area:  12 Inches 

 Sample Location Boiler  

 Sample ID number  TSI-BR-1-1 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  TSI-BR-1-2 

 Description of Material:  Braided gasket 

 Color:  White    Pattern:  Braided 

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   TSI 

 Locations:  Boiler 

 Quantity/Area:  12 inches 

 Sample Location Boiler  

 Sample ID number  TSI-BR-1-2 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  TSI-PWR-1-1 

 Description of Material:  Cement like  

 Color:  Painted red    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  damaged 

 Category:   TSI 

 Locations:  Elbow near boiler 

 Quantity/Area:  2 square feet 

 Sample Location: Pipe elbow  

 Sample ID number  TSI-PWR-1-1 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: Asbestos Detected!   Type: Chrysotile  Amount: 10% 

 

89



5 | P a g e  

 

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  TSI-PWR-1-2 

 Description of Material:  Cement like 

 Color:  Painted Red    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   TSI 

 Locations:  Elbow on far wall of 1st basement 

 Quantity/Area:  1 square foot 

 Sample Location: Pipe elbow  

 Sample ID number  TSI-PWR-1-2 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result:  Asbestos Detected!   Type: Chrysotile  Amount: 10% 

 

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  TSI-PWR-2-1 

 Description of Material:  Fibrous 

 Color:  Painted Red    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   TSI 

 Locations:  1st Basement 

 Quantity/Area:  40 linear feet 

 Sample Location: Area below the boiler  

 Sample ID number  TSI-PWR-2-1 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  TSI-PWR-2-2 

 Description of Material:  Fibrous 

 Color:  Painted Red    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  damaged 

 Category:   TSI 

 Locations:  1st Basement 

 Quantity/Area:  40 linear feet 

 Sample Location Near the landing on the stairwell  

 Sample ID number  TSI-PWR-2-2 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

90



6 | P a g e  

 

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  M-CT-2-1 

 Description of Material:  Fibrous 

 Color:  White    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   Misc 

 Locations:  Ceiling 

 Quantity/Area:  1,000 square feet 

 Sample Location Above the boiler  

 Sample ID number  M-CT-2-1 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  M-CT-2-2 

 Description of Material:  Fibrous 

 Color:  White    Pattern:  Solid  

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   Misc 

 Locations:  Ceiling 

 Quantity/Area:  1,000 square feet 

 Sample Location End of the hallway behind bathroom.  

 Sample ID number  M-CT-2-2 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  TSI-CW-1-1 

 Description of Material:  Cement like 

 Color:  White    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   TSI 

 Locations:  Boiler 

 Quantity/Area:  4 linear feet 

 Sample Location Bottom of the flue.  

 Sample ID number  TSI-CW-1-1 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

 

91



7 | P a g e  

 

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  TSI-CW-1-2 

 Description of Material:  Cement like 

 Color:  White    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  significantly damaged 

 Category:   TSI 

 Locations:  Above the boiler 

 Quantity/Area:  12 linear feet 

 Sample Location Inside the outer flue liner on the roof.  

 Sample ID number  TSI-CW-1-2 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: Asbestos Detected!    Type: Chrysotile  Amount: 25% 

     Type: Crocidolite  Amount: 5% 

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  M-VF-1-1 

 Description of Material:  Vinyl flooring 

 Color:  Beige    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   Misc 

 Locations:  Building floor 

 Quantity/Area:  1,000 square feet 

 Sample Location Near the boiler  

 Sample ID number  M-VF-1-1 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  M-VF-1-2 

 Description of Material:  Vinyl flooring 

 Color:  Beige    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  damaged 

 Category:   Misc 

 Locations:  Building floor 

 Quantity/Area:  1,000 square feet 

 Sample Location Near the kitchen  

 Sample ID number  M-V-1-2 Number Of Samples Taken:   1     

 

Result: None Detected!    

92



8 | P a g e  

 

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  M-VCB-1-1 

 Description of Material:  Vinyl cove base 

 Color:  Grey    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  good 

 Category:   Misc 

 Locations:  Entire business 

 Quantity/Area:  200 linear feet 

 Sample Location Break room  

 Sample ID number  M-VCB-1-1 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

 

Homogeneous Sampling Area Number:  M-VCB-1-2 

 Description of Material:  Vinyl cove base 

 Color:  Grey    Pattern:  Solid 

 Condition:  damaged 

 Category:   Misc 

 Locations:  Entire business 

 Quantity/Area:  200 linear feet 

 Sample Location Main hallway  

 Sample ID number  M-VCB-1-2 Number Of Samples Taken:  1 

 

Result: None Detected!    

 

POSITIVE LABORATORY RESULTS (EmLab P&K) 

 

 

Homogenous 

Sampling Area 

Sample Number Result 

Pipe wrap TSI-PWR-1-1 10% Chrysotile 

Pipe wrap TSI-PWR-1-2 10% Chrysotile 

Pipe liner TSI-CW-1-1 25% Chrysotile and 5% Crocidolite 

 

93



9 | P a g e  

 

ACCREDITATION 

 

 

 

94



95



96


	Agenda for March 4, 2014 Council Meeting
	Proclamation of St. Patrick's Day 
	C/A 4.a Minutes for Regular Meeting on 2/18/14 and Workshop Meeting on 2/26/14
	C/A 4.b Approval of Payroll and Accounts Payable Vouchers
	Voucher Listings

	CA/ 4.c Endorsing AWC Scholarship Applicant Kimberly Forster
	Application and Attachments

	C/A 4.d Appointment of Robert Lundstrom to the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee
	Biography of Robert Lundstrom

	C/A 4.e Planning Commission Re-appointment of Ana Maria Schlecht
	C/A 4.f Purchase Authorization of Crushed Quarry Stone for Stay Sail RV Park
	C/A 4.g Purchase Authorization of SCADA Telemetry Upgrades
	C/A 4.h Marina Recreational Equipment Operation 2014
	Professional Services Agreement
	Exhibit A

	C/A 4.i Purchase Authorization of Absestos Removal
	Environmental Abatement Services, Inc. Proposal
	Environix Report

	C/A 4.j Shallow Pit Truck Scale - Bid Rejection
	C/A 4.k Appointment of Larry Eaton to Island County Conservation Futures Citizen Advisory Board




